

by Lynn M. D'Antonio

The purpose of this guide is to assist researchers interested in the history of the University of Arizona. At present there are two general histories of the University: Douglas D. Martin's A Lamp in the Desert, and Phyllis Ball's A Photographic History of the University of Arizona, 1885-1985. Martin's book covers the period from 1863 to 1960, and Ball's brings events up to 1985. Copies of both of these books are in the main stacks and may be checked out.

For those interested in more detailed information about the University, the University Archives in Special Collections contains all printed publications by the University, papers of many of the Presidents, biographical files and unpublished administrative records.

Call numbers for particular items are provided in the left hand column. "Az" refers to a manuscript collection and "Pam." at the end of the call number indicates that the item is a pamphlet (generally under 50 pages).

Under the broad heading of history are included departmental histories produced on the occasion of the University's Centennial. The LIFE AND TIMES category includes various items of a historical nature, such as yearbooks, and student newspapers, which document the daily activities of students and university personnel.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Annual reports	3
Biographical Files	3
Buildings	3
Catalogs/Regulations/Schedules	4
Clubs	6
Departmental Annual Reports	6
Departmental Minutes	7
Departmental Papers	8
Directories	10
Faculty Papers	11
Financial Records	12
Greek Letter Societies	13
Histories (general)	14
Histories (departmental)	16
Life and Times	26
Photographs	32
Presidential Papers	32
Student Records	34

#### ANNUAL REPORTS

E9791 University of Arizona. Annual report of Univ.laa the University of Arizona [to the Board of Regents]. 1937/38-1954/55.

E9791 University of Arizona. Board of Univ.1a Regents. Report. 1888-1935/36.

(Both above continued in University of Arizona Record.--E9791/Univ.1b)

E9791 University of Arizona. The University
Univ.1 of Arizona institutional report. 1980.
159

### BIOGRAPHICAL FILES

Files of notable persons associated with the University. See guide at reference desk for list of persons included.

See also DIRECTORIES

### BUILDINGS

Ball, Phyllis. A Photographic history
Univ.4 of the University of Arizona, 1885B3 1985.

Az Forbes, Robert Humphrey. Papers relating to the construction of the Agri-

culture Building... 1913-1915.

E9791 Univ. Pam. 246 University of Arizona. Board of Regents. Index to selected topics ("Buildings", "Lands", "Policy") discussed in the Minutes of the Board of Regents... 1886-1936.

Ref. Desk

U of A Photographic Files.

(Ask at Reference desk for Guide to UA Photographic Files which contain extensive information on architecture and other topics.)

### CATALOGS/REGULATIONS/SCHEDULES

·
Arizona. Board of Regents. Arizona
University System mission and scope
statements. 1980-1981.
University of Arizona. Bulletin.
1930-1961.
University of Arizona catalog.
1892-1907.
(Continued by
UA Record.)
University of Arizona. Code of academic

**E9791** Univ.1 C735c University of Arizona. Code of academic integrity, University of Arizona. 1983

1983

E9791 Univ.11

1920

University of Arizona. Constitution of the student body organization. 1920?

E9791 Univ.1 F163

University of Arizona. Faculty. Senate. Statement of the University rules and policies governing dishonest scholastic work. 1948.

E9791 Univ.1 L425	University of Arizona. Laws, ordinances, and regulations governing the University of Arizona. 1926.
E9791 Univ.1b	University of Arizona record. 1908-to date.
E9791 Univ.1 S3	University of Arizona. Schedule of hours. 1914/15-to date.
Az 355	University of Arizona. Student Body Organization. Constitution. 1914.
Az 61	University of Arizona. Student's Organization. [Constitution, bylaws, and minutes of meetings] 1893-1894. Also Philomathian Literary Society. [Constitution, by-laws, and minutes of meetings] 1895-1897.
E9791 Univ.1 U57a	University of Arizona. The University of Arizona affirmative action plan.
÷	(1977-to date)
E9791 Univ.1 G946 1965	University of Arizona. University of Arizona guidelines; academic and social. 1965.

#### **CLUBS**

Az 51	Coffee Club, University of Arizona, Tucson. Minutes of meetings. 1916-1918, 1923-1924.
Az 303	University of Arizona. Agricultural Extension Service. 4-H club narrative reports by county agricultural and home demonstration agents. 1948/49-1957/58.
Az 331	University of Arizona. <u>Desert Riders</u> . Papers. 1931-1951.
Az 297	University of Arizona. Faculty Women's Club. Book of memories. 1930-to date.
Az 367	University of Arizona. Faculty Women's Club. Newcomers. Records. 1932/33-to date.

## DEPARTMENTAL ANNUAL REPORTS (TO THE PRESIDENT)

Ref. Desk

Most departments make a brief report
to the Presidents Office once a
year. These can be consulted in
Special Collections. Ask at the
Reference Desk for the notebook that
contains the list of departments and
the years for which reports are on
file.

### DEPARTMENTAL MINUTES

E9791	Arizona. Board of Regents. Minutes of
Univ.1	The meetings of the Arizona Board of
R333m	Regents.
	1966-to date.
	(1886-1966 available
	on microfilm at:
	Film 5004.)

Az 73	University of Arizona. Associated Students. Minutes of meetings. 1904-1936.
Az 401	University of Arizona. Associated Students. Traditions Committee. Minutes of meetings. 1950-1958.
Az 70	University of Arizona. Athletic Board of Control. Minute book. 1922-1930.
Az 275	University of Arizona. <u>College of Liberal Arts</u> . Minutes of meetings. 1921/22-1960/61.
Az 501	University of Arizona. Faculty. Minutes of meetings. 1891-1953.
Az 50	University of Arizona. <u>Library</u> . Minutes of staff meetings. 1925-1931.
Az 31 .	University of Arizona. Student Union Building Committee. Minutes of meetings. 1944-1950.
Az 394	University of Arizona. University Players. Minutes of meetings. 1937-1947.

## DEPARTMENTAL PAPERS

Az 43	U. S. Naval Training School (Indoctrination) Tucson, Ariz. Orders, memoranda, and schedules relating to the organization, conduct, and training of student officers 1944.
Az 53	U. S. Office of Education. Survey of the University of Arizona. 1917.
Az 306	University of Arizona. Agricultural Extension Service. Combined annual reports of county extension workers. 1916/17-1967.
Az 406	University of Arizona. Agricultural Experiment Station, Tucson. Papers. 1890-1905, 1913-1915.
Az 309	University of Arizona. Agricultural Extension Service. Report. 1936/37-1956/57.
Az 305	University of Arizona. Agricultural  Extension Service. Reports of subject -matter specialists. 1921/22-1963.
Az 301	University of Arizona. Agricultural Extension Service. County Agricultural Agents. Reports. 1918/19-1957/58
Az 302	University of Arizona. Agricultural Extension Service. Home demonstra- tion Agents. Reports. 1918/19-1957/58.

Az 280	University of Arizona. Alumni Association. Record-book. 1897-1937.
Az 422	University of Arizona. <u>Board of Regents</u> . Letter-book. 1897-1901.
Az 503	University of Arizona. Committee on Political Activity. Papers of the Chairman. 1972-1973.  (Policy on questions of how UA should deal with members of its faculty or staff who hold elective or appointive offices.)
Az 189	University of Arizona. Dept. of Health, Physical Education and Recreation. Intramural athletics [records and reports for the year] 1929/30-1935/36, 1938/39-1961/62.
Az 510	University of Arizona. Faculty. Committee of Eleven. Correspondence. 1963/64-1973-74.
Az 511	University of Arizona. <u>Library. Special Collections Dept.</u> Papers relating to the establishment and early years of the Special Collections Department 1958-1969.
Az 519	University of Arizona. Office of the Dean of Women. Material relating to Social Fundamentals, an orientation course required of all freshmen women. 1934/35-1948/49.
Az 392	University of Arizona. <u>Purchasing Dept.</u> Postage meter correspondence. 1939-1940.

Az 247	University of Arizona. School of Mines. Record of assays made. 1907-1916.
Az 513	University of Arizona. School of Music.  Opera Theatre papers. 1952-1976.  DIRECTORIES
E9791 Univ.12 A471	Arizona alumni directory. 1916-25.
E9791 Univ.12 A471 1985	Arizona alumni directory. 1985.  (Living alumni only.)
E9791 Univ.4.5 U58 P97	Public service directory, University of Arizona. 1975/76, 1979/80, 1982, 1985.
E9791 Univ.12 A471 1980	University of Arizona 1980 alumni directory.  (Living alumni only.)
E9791 Univ.1 D5	University of Arizona. Directory of faculty and students. 1921/22, 1929/30-to date.

(Campus telephone directory)

# FACULTY PAPERS

Az 506	Bray, William Joseph. Correspondence as Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds 1939-1945.
Az 400	Clark, James Cameron. Correspondence and reports relating to equipment, operation, and quarters of the De- partment of Electrical Engineering. 1920-1948.
Az 72	Douglass, Andrew Ellicott. Papers [relating to Steward Observatory and the Laboratory of Tree Ring Research.] 1918-1938.
Az 34	Hall, Howard Judson. Letters, reports, and other miscellaneous papers of Howard Judson Hall, professor of English and the first librarian at the University of Arizona. 1892-1904.
Az 284	McKale, James Fred. Papers [relating to his being Coach and Director of Athletics]. approx. 1897-1967.
Az 298	Pickrell, Charles Ulen. Papers [relating to his being Director of the University of Arizona Agricultural Extension Service; livestock specialist.] approx. 1959-1962.

# FINANCIAL RECORDS

<b>Az</b> 446	Arizona. Agricultural Experiment Station, Tucson. Financial and agricultural records, workbooks detailing research and experiments 1891-1922.
Az 236	Carlson, William Hugh. A survey of the financial needs of the University of Arizona Library. 1938.
Az 72	Douglass, Andrew Ellicott. Papers [relating to Steward Observatory and the Laboratory of Tree Ring Research] 1894-1956.
E9791 Univ.1 C737	University of Arizona. Comptroller. Analysis of income and expenditures for educational and general purposes for the ten year period ended June 30, 1937.
R9791 Univ.1 C738	University of Arizona. Financial report for the fiscal year ended 1955/56-to date.
Az 46	University of Arizona. Payroll record- book of Building and Grounds employees. 1914-1916.
Az 45	University of Arizona. [Requisition book for University of Arizona purchases]. 1895-1902.
R9791 Univ.1 S797	University of Arizona. Statistical Studies of the University. 1912/13-1921/22.

E9791 Univ.1 B927	University of Arizona. The University of Arizona operating budget. 1972/73-to date.
Az 339	University of Arizona. Alumni Association. Financial record of contributions to construction of the University of Arizona stadium. 1928.
E9791 Univ.1 D489 F979	University of Arizona. Annual Fund. Annual fund report. 1979/80-to date.
Az 415	University of Arizona. Board of Regents. Treasurer. Checks and miscellaneous financial records. 1887-1902.
Az 365	University of Arizona. Bursar. Payroll records. 1918/19-1932/33.
Az 366	University of Arizona. Comptroller. Ledgers. 1927-1947, and 1932.
E9791 Univ.4.5 R433 A5	University of Arizona. Vice-President for Research. Annual report.  (Grant funds)

# GREEK LETTER SOCIETIES

Az	Delta Sigma Rho. Arizona Chapter.
329	Constitution. 1922.
E9791 Univ.4 P54	Phi Betta Kappa. Arizona Alpha, University of Arizona. A communication to the chapters of Phi Beta Kappa of the Western district. 1932.

E9791 Univ.4 P54Z R645h 1977	Roberts, Lathrop Emerson. The history of the Alpha of Arizona Chapter of Phi Beta Kappa from its earliest days to 1976.
Az 502	Tau Beta Pi Association. Arizona Alpha Chapter. A survey of the lighting facilities in class rooms throughout the University of Arizona. 1949.
Az 327	University of Arizona. Sigma Chi Dormitory. Minutes of house meetings. 1943-1946.
Az 448	Wilson, Harold G. History of Beta Phi Chapter, Sigma Chi Fraternity. 1927.
	HISTORIES (general)
E9791 Univ.4 B3	Ball, Phyllis. A Photographic history of the University of Arizona, 1885-1985.
E9791 Univ.4 C295	Carpenter, John L. [Interviews with President Richard A Harvill.] 1969
<b>Az</b> 25	Cosulich, Bernice. The University of Arizona and World War II. 1949-1951
Az 266	Franklin, Selim M. Early history of the University of Arizona. 1922.

Az 217	Lewis, Helene M. Fifty years with the Arizona Wildcat. 1949
Az 55	Lutrell, Estelle. History of the University of Arizona, 1885-1926, supplementary data, 1936-1947.
Az 277	Lutrell, Estelle. The University of Arizona in World War I. 1917-1918.
E9791 Univ.4 M3	Martin, Douglas DeVeny. The Lamp in the Desert: the story of the Univer- sity of Arizona. 1863-1960.
E9791 Univ.1 R754e	Rollman, Richard M. Everything you always wanted to know about the University of Arizona but never thought to ask! 1971.
E9791 Univ.4 T898	Tucson, Ariz. Chamber of Commerce. Some facts about the University of Arizona you ought to know. 1967.
Az 69	University of Arizona. 75th Anniversary papers, July 1959-December 1960.
Az 267	University of Arizona. Founders' Day program, March 12, 1923.

Az 265	University of Arizona. Program commemorating the fiftieth anniversary of the opening of the University, 1891-1941.
E9791 Univ.laz	University of Arizona catalog. 1892-1934.  (Also known as the "Register".)
E9791 Univ.1 P932 U58 1965	University of Arizona. Office of the President. The University of Arizona and its influence on the state. 1965.
E9791 Univ.1b	University of Arizona Record. 1908- to date.
Az 47	University of Arizona. Special Occasions Committee. Correspondence and related materials regarding the selection of the first student speaker

### HISTORIES (departmental)

ment. 1970.

Departments were asked to write a history as part of the Centennial year. Listed below (in alphabetical order by department name) are those histories. Also listed are histories done prior to the Centennial Year.

at a University of Arizona Commemce-

Az 32	University of Arizona. Land-Grant centennial papers, 1961-62.
E9791 Univ. Pam.234	University of Arizona. Administrative  Data Processing. History of administrative computing at the University of Arizona. 1984.
E9791 Univ. Pam.204	Windsor, David L. A brief history of the Department of Admissions and Records of the University of Ariz- ona. 1984.
E9791 Univ.4.5 A2Z H237	Haney, Richard A. College of Agriculture: a century of discovery. 1985.
Az 68	Davis, Richard Naaman. History of the University dairy herd to 1958.  (College of Agriculture.)
E9791 Univ. Pam.211	Thomas, Robert K. Unit history for American Indian Studies Program [at the University of Arizona. 1984.]
E9791 Univ. Pam.206	Hinton, Harwood P. A short history of Arizona and the West: A quarterly journal of history. 1984.

E9791 Univ. Pam.193	Higdon, Thomas D. A history of the Arizona Health Sciences Library. 1984.
E9791 Univ. Pam.212	Brace, Martha A. The Arizona State Museum. 1984.
E9791 Univ. Pam.241	History of the Arizona Wildcat. 1984.
E9791 Univ.4.5 A784Z D419	Department of Art, University of Arizona, a centennial history: the years 1891 to 1985.
E9791 Univ. Pam.205	Baer, Bob. Centennial report: ASUA, July 9, 1984.
E9791 Univ. Pam.207	Hardy, Cindy. Intramural Athletics for men. 1984.
E9791 Univ. Pam.200	Battan, Louis J. Brief history of the Institute of Atmospheric Physics and the Department of Atmospheric Sciences. 1984.
E9791 Univ.6M G862	Grimes, Paul L. The pride of Arizona: a history of the University of Arizona Band 1885-1985.
E9791 Univ. Pam.219	Wells, Michael Arthur. History of the University [of Arizona] Department of Biochemistry. 1984?

E9791	Smith, Gloria L. Black Studies at the
Univ. Pam.208	University of Arizona. 1984?
B9791	University of Arizona. Bureau of
Univ.	Applied Research in Anthropology.
Pam. 226	History. 198-?
E9791	The Arizona Bureau of Geology and
Univ.	Mineral Technology: a brief history.
Pam. 220	1985.
E9791	Marshall, Darrel. The history of
Univ.	Career and Placement Service.
Pam. 213	[1984?]
R9791	Enyeart, James. History: Center for
Univ.	Creative Photography of the Univ-
Pam. 201	ersity of Arizona Library. 1985.
E9791	Pialorsi, Frank. History of the Center
Univ.	for English as a Second Language.
Pam. 210	[1984?]
B9791	Grant, Arthur. A brief history of the
Univ.	Center for the Study of Higher Educa-
Pam. 196	tion, University of Arizona, [1984/]

E9791 Univ.4.5 C615Z J52	Jensen, Richard C. A history of the Department of <u>Classics</u> at the University of Arizona. [1984].
E9791 Univ. Pam.222	University of Arizona. College of Business and Public Administration.  Dimensions of excellence. 1985.
E9791 Univ.16 F14 E3z M165	Macleod, Murdo J. The Committee of Eleven, 1948-1984: a retrospective. [1984].
E9791 Univ. Pam.221	Bonneville, Frank A. Highlights in the development of cooperative education in the United States. 1984.
E9791 Univ. Pam.238	Flint, Mabel W. Highlights [of University of Arizona Co-operative Extension work in Greenlee County, Ariz. 1985].
E9791 Univ. Pam.242	Danielson, Paul J. A history of Counseling and Guidance. [1986].
E9791 Univ. Pam.229	University of Arizona. Faculty of Fine Arts. Committee on Dance. History of the development of the dance program at the University of Arizona: 1968-1984.

Kloepping, Kent. Disabled Student E9791 Services. [1986]. Univ. Pam. 202 Thompson, Steffney. History of the Divi-**B**9791 sion of Economic and Business Research Univ.4.5 College of Business and Public Adminis-B97Z tration, The University of Arizona. T485 [1984]. Marroney, Peter R. A chronology of the **B**9791 Department of Drama from 1885-1896 Univ.4.5 D764Z through 1983-1984. M361 Helsel, Sandra. The history of the E9791 College of Education, the Univer-Univ.4.5 sity of Arizona. 1986. **E24Z** H485 E9791 Sigworth, Oliver F. English studies at the University of Arizona, 1891-Univ.4.5 1981 : a history and memoir. [1984]. **E58Z** S579 **E9791** Gryting, Loyal Ansel Theodore. A cen-Univ.4.5 tennial history of the Department of F874Z French and Italian at the University G894 of Arizona : the early period (1891-1913). [1984]. E9791 Pederson, Leland R. Geography and Univ.4.5 regional development at the Univer-G345Z sity of Arizona: a centennial history. P371 [1984].

E9791 Univ.4.5 G35Z A628	Anthony, John Williams.  Georeminiscences.  (Department of Geosciences.)
E9791 Univ.1 M282	Mann, Sharlene Bolen. The University-wide Honors Program at the University of Arizona: the first twenty-two years, 1962-1984.
E9791 Univ. Pam.235	Simpson, Eugene S. An informal account of the Department of <u>Hydrology and Water Resources</u> , from its conception to its current fruition. 1986.
E9791 Univ. Pam.230	Lemaux, Cher. Office of <u>Instructional</u> Research and Development. [1984?]
Az 511	University of Arizona. <u>Library.</u> <u>Special Collections Dept.</u> Papers relating to the establishment and early years of the Special Collections Department in the University of Arizona Library, 1958-1969.
E9791 Univ. Pam.199	Demers, Richard A. [The Department of Linguistics at the University of Arizona. 1984.]
E9791 Univ.4.5 L961Z W578	Whitaker, Ewen A. The University of Arizona's Lunar and Planetary Laboratory: its founding and early years. [1985?].

E9791 Univ. Pam.239	University of Arizona. Dept. of Military Aerospace Studies. Air Force ROTC Detachment 020/Department of Military Aerospace Studies history. 1986.
E9791 Univ. Pam. 215	Ward, Douglas J. History of Office of Admissions. 1986.
E9791 Univ.4.5 M266Z S561	Shropshire, Stacey M. History of management & policy, 1930-1984. [1984?].  (Dept. of Management and Policy)
E9791 Univ. Pam.192	Pierce, Richard. The Mathematics  Department at the University of Arizona. [1984].
E9791 Univ. Pam.198	Yall, Irving. History of Microbiology at the University of Arizona. [19857]
R9791 Univ. Pam. 203	Bermingham, Peter. History of the <u>Museum</u> of Art. [198-?]
E9791 Univ.6M A628	Anthony, James R. A history of the School of Music, 1892-1985.

E9791 Univ. Pam.233	University of Arizona. Dept. of <u>Naval</u> <u>Science</u> . NROTC Unit, University of Arizona: Command history 1985. [1986?]
E9791 Univ. Pam.244	University of Arizona. Optical Sciences Center. Optical Sciences Center. [1984?]
E9791 Univ.4.5 P568Z C874	Cowan, Joseph Lloyd. A history of the <a href="Philosophy">Philosophy</a> Department of the University of Arizona. [1984].
E9791 Univ. Pam.216	Blitzer, Leon. Skeletons out of the closet: an anecdotal history of the UA Physics Department. 1985.
E9791 Univ.4.5 P745Z C593	Clark, LaVerne Harrell. The early days of the University of Arizona Poetry Center: a memoir. [1984].
E9791 Univ.4.5 P97Z B291	Bartlett, Neil R. <u>Psychology</u> at the University of Arizona: from unplanned birth through seven decades. [1985].
E9791 Univ. Pam.209	Smith, David Wayne. School of Health Related Professions. [1984].

E9791 Univ. Pam.240	University of Arizona. Faculty of Social and Behavioral Sciences. History of the Faculty of Social and Behavorial Sciences. [1985?]
Az 353	Conrad, Frederick Allan. Pioneering Sociology on "The last frontier." 1967.
E9791 Univ.4.5 S735Z B878 1984	Brown, Anita Delores. A centennial history of Spanish and Portuguese, University of Arizona. 1984.
K9791 Univ. Pam. 225	Speech communication and speech and hearing sciences: a history.
E9791 Univ. Pam.217	Wrenn, Robert L. University of Arizona Student Resource Center: a brief history (1920-1985). 1985.
E9791 Univ. Pam.214	Ernstein, Robert F. History of the Student Union. [1985?]
E9791 Univ. Pam.223	Wymore, A. Wayne. Centennial history: SIE [Systems and Industrial Engineer- ing, University of Arizona]. 1983.
R9791 Univ.	Shaw, Elizabeth. University of Arizona Press history. 1984.

E9791 Univ. Pam.218 Dinnerstein, Myra. Unit history: Women's Studies, 1975-1985.

Ref. Desk

The Departmental brochures file contains programs, fliers, or announcements describing events of the departments.

## LIFE AND TIMES

E9791 Univ.2 A72	Arizona life. v.1-12. 1899-1911.  (Early campus newspaper.)
Az 398	Benson, Robert R. Once upon a time at the University of Arizona. 1916-1918.
Az 62	Brinegar, David F. [Correspondence relating to the University of Arizona polo team, and the Southwestern Polo Association.] 1929-1933.
Az 63	Brinegar, David F. [Scrapbook containing newspaper clippings relating to the University of Arizona polo team.] 1930-1933.

Az 35	Brown, Dudley S. Scrapbook of photographs, dance programs, clippings, ticket stubs, and other memorabilia, kept while a student at the University of Arizona. 1913-1917.
Az 49	Brown, Josephine (Waters). Scrapbook of dance programs, invitations, ticket stubs, and other memorabilia, kept while a student at the University of Arizona. 1913-1917.
Az 299	Bryan, William Jennings, Jr. "Family lore". 1909-1919.
	(p. 88-111 only)
E9791 Univ.2D	The Burro. 1903.
	(Early UA yearbook.)
Az 67	Cline, Russell Walter. Agricultural education of less than college grade conducted by the University of Arizona. 1940.
Az 328	Crowley, Thomas Nugent. Scrapbook of photographs, clippings, and other memorabilia, kept while a student at the University of Arizona. 1914-1918.
E9791 Univ.2D	Desert. 1906-to data.  (U of A Yearbook.)

Az 37	Finnerty, Thomas J. Scrapbook of photographs, programs, clippings, ticket stubs, and other memorabilia, kept while a student at the University of Arizona. 1917-1922.
Az 36	Garing, Robert S. Scrapbook of photographs, programs, clippings, ticket stubs, and other memorabilia, kept while a student at the University of Arizona. 1914-1917.
Az 273	Jones, Gladys Virginia (Gibbs). Scrapbook of photographs, programs, and memorabilia kept while a student at the University of Arizona. 1913- 1916.
Az 38	Kriegbaum, Lawrence L. Scrapbook of photographs of campus scenes, classmates, and school activities, taken while a student at the University of Arizona. 1912-1920.
Az 268	Lutrell, Estelle. Life pieces of early University days. 1922.
Az 237	Lutrell, Estelle. [Pageant given by students at the University of Arizona in honor of the inauguration of President R. B. von KleinSmid.] 1915.
Az 521	McCormick, James P. Correspondence and interviews (1983-1985) with former students and faculty members of the College of Engineering used in the preparation of his history of the College: Rah! for Engineers.

El Sahuaro. 1913. E9791 Univ.2D (U of A Yearbook same as the "Desert".) Smith, Sigmund L. Papers relating to the Az University of Arizona Commencement 428 ceremonies ... 1968-1972. Smith, Warren. Scrapbook of clippings, Az programs, ticket stubs, and other 39 memorabilia, kept while a student at the University of Arizona. 1924/25-1925/26. Stanley, Ernest Brooke. Scrapbook: Λz 379 photographs of animal husbandry related activities at the University of Arizona. 1916-1976. Tovrea, Harold C. Scrapbook of clippings Az 504 and photographs relating to athletic activities, chiefly as a member of the basketball team, while a student at the University of Arizona. 1924-1927. University of Arizona. Az Division of "Mall Events". 522 Physical Resources. 1972/73-to date. Az Vosskuhler, Max Phillip. Scrapbook of photographs, programs, clippings, 40 ticket stubs, and other memorabilia, kept while a student at the University

of Arizona. 1915-1919.

Arizona Daily Wildcat. Ref. Desk 1911-to date. (Campus newspaper also available on microform.) Wilson, Harold G. My Photography, Αz 508 1918-1923. (Scrapbook.) Az Wofford, William Walter. Scrapbook 41 of photographs, programs, clippings ticket stubs, and other memorabilia, kept while a student at the University of Arizona. 1918-1922. AzUniversity of Arizona. Miscellaneous 64 material relating to the University of Arizona polo team, 1924, 1930-32. Az University of Arizona. Senior follies 59 programs, music, photographs, etc. 1920-1930. Αz University of Arizona. Dept. of Drama. 377 The Shaman Players: year book. 1927. (Scrapbook.) Az University of Arizona. Dept. of Mili-253 tary Science and Tactics. Scrapbook of newspaper and magazine clippings relating to the Department of Military

Science and Tactics, and the Univer-

sity polo team, 1923/24-1963/64.

Az University of Arizona. Faculty Women's
Club. Book of memories. 1930to date.

Az University of Arizona. Graduate Library 509 School. Scrapbook, 1969-1984.

Az University of Arizona. Library. Publi-79 city scrapbook, 1932-1980.

Also available in Special Collections are various files listed below. They can be consulted by asking for the file by name at the Reference Desk.

Ref. Desk Life and Times Files.

(Miscellaneous material filed by academic years. 1891-to date.)

Ref. Desk Theatre Programs.

(Arizona and U of A Drama Dept. Arranged by title.)

Ref. Desk Music Programs.

(Arizona and Misc.)

Ref. Desk

Artist Series.
Poetry Center.
Foreign Tours & Summer Sessions.
Student Issues.

(Anti-war, politics, racism, etc.)

Posters & Broadsides. Artifacts.

### **PHOTOGRAPHS**

Ref. Desk

Special Collections Department also holds sixteen file case drawers of pictures arranged by subject. The collection includes photographs of buildings, events, student groups and activities, etc. Ask for the Guide to U of A Photographs.

### PRESIDENTIAL PAPERS

1885-1891	Frank A. Gulley
1891-1903	Theodore B. Comstock
	Howard Billman
	Millard M. Parker
	F. Yale Adams
1903-1914	Kendric C. Babcock
	Andrew E. Douglass
	(Acting)
	Arthur H. Wilde
1914-1921	Rufus B. von KleinSmid
	Francis C. Lockwood
•	(Acting)
1922-1928	Cloyd H. Marvin
	Byron Cummings
1928-1937	Homer LeRoy Shantz
	Paul S. Burgess
1937-1951	Alfred Atkinson
	J. Byron McCormick
1951-1971	Richard A. Harvill
1971-1982	John P. Schaefer
1982-	Henry Koffler
	•

<b>Az</b> 427	University of Arizona. Office of the President. Papers of Presidents Theodore B. Comstock, Howard Billman, Millard M. Parker, F. Yale Adams, and Kendric C. Babcock. 1891-1905.
Az 76	University of Arizona. Office of the President. Correspondence, bills, and other miscellanous papers of Arthur H. Wilde during his term as President 1911-1914.
<b>Az</b> 420	University of Arizona. Office of the President. Papers of President Rufus Bernhard von KleinSmid, Frank C. Lockwood, Cloyd H. Marvin, Byron Cummings, Homer L. Shantz, and Paul S. Burgess. 1914-1937.
Az 48	University of Arizona. Inauguration of Dr. Homer LeRoy Shantz as president 1930.
Az 294	Atkinson, Alfred. Addresses, radio talks, and articles during his term as president of Montana State College (1919-1937) and the University of Arizona (1937-1947).
<b>Az</b> 57	University of Arizona. Inauguration of <a href="Alfred Atkinson">Alfred Atkinson</a> as president. 1938.
Az 426	University of Arizona. Office of the President. Papers of President Alfred Atkinson. 1937-1947.

Az 325	University of Arizona. Inauguration of James Byron McCormick as President 1948.
Az 314	University of Arizona. Inauguration of Richard Anderson Harvill as President1951.
E9791 Univ.lap	University of Arizona. Report of the president. 1958/59-1959/60.
E9791 Univ.1 P932 P933	University of Arizona. Office of the President. President's report, University of Arizona: a decade of progress. 1963-1973.
E9791 Univ.1 P932 P934	University of Arizona. Office of the President. President's report. 1973/74-to date.

# STUDENT RECORDS

E9791 Univ.1 R337 M695u	Moffatt, John Howard. The University of Arizona student information system. 1971.
Az 52	University of Arizona. Class records of student grades, submitted by instructors, 1892/93-1914/15.
Az 33	University of Arizona. Class records of Students enrolled in the University of Arizona (including the Preparatory Dept.), 1891-1898.

E9791 University of Arizona. Commencement exercises. 1895-to date.

E9791 University of Arizona. Directory of Univ.1 faculty and students. 1921/22-to date.

Az University of Arizona. Honors 292 assemblies, 1927-1950.

Az University of Arizona. Army School 286 for Special Training. Student Records. 1918.

Az University of Arizona. Office of the Registrar. Miscellaneous statistics, directives, reports and lists relating to registration, examinations and grades, 1916-1923.

Az University of Arizona. Office of the Registrar. Statistical record, 1891/92-1925/26.

